
1£ 
Bainisteoir Ospideil 

Ospideal Ginearalta Loch Gorman, 
B6thar an Bhaile Nua, 
Loch Garman, Y35 Y17D 

22nd May 2025 
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Kildare Street, 
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Newtown Road 
Wexford, Y35 Y17D 

Email: george.lawlor@oireachtas.ie 

Re: PQ 27473/25 

www.hse.ie 
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Number of Resuscitation Bays/ Wexford General Hospital 

Dear Deputy Lawlor, 

I refer to your recent PQ regarding the number of Resuscitation bays within the 

Accident and Emergency department of Wexford General Hospital. 

I wish to advise that we have two resuscitation bays located within the Accident and 

Emergency department. 

I trust that the above information is helpful to you. 

Yours sincerely, 

Linda Ni Laoghaire | Linda

O'Leary Bainisteoir Ospideal| 
Hospital Manager 
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